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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 11:45 AM
To: 'Francela Aybar'

Cc: - CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: TAX ID Number

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Raob
Internet Access

From: Francela Aybar [mailto:Faybar@sunamericanbank.com]
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 10:35 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: TAX ID Number

Good Morning:
Please add Tax ld Number to the Following Corporation:

Name: Deleon Fine Art & Jewelry Inc
Document Number: P0S0000567462
Tax|Id: 27-0490783 —

Thanks

Francela Aybar

Senior Manager Customer Service

221 Miracle Mile

Coral Gables Florida 33134

Phone: 305-639-7200

Direct: 305-639-7202

Fax: 305-448-9308

E-Mail: faybar@sunamericanbank.com

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named

recipient(s} only.

If you have received this email in error, please nolify the system manager or the sender immediately and do not

disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

*** aSafe scanned this email for viruses, vandals, and malicious content. ***
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